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From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Changing the name of the reglstered agent
Date: May 18, 2007 11:46:06 AM EDT
To: "Adam House Sr." <adamgsr@mac.com>
A letter requesting an officer name change for the
corporations can be mailed along with a copy of the
marriage certificate (or court document) to update

the filing. Mail to: Division of Corporations Po Box
6327 Tallahassee, Fl. 32314.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access : S=O010z2452933
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From: Adam House Sr.
[mailto:adamgsr@mac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 12:11 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Changing the name of the
registered agent

I have recently changed my last name and
need to change the last name that is
showing for me as the registered agent.
How can I do this? Online?

My last name has changed from Critch to
House. Please advise.

Officer/RA Name Entity Name Entity Number

CRITCH, ADAM OPT IN SOLUTIONS LLC
LO3000003822

CRITCH, ADAM CROSS MOVEMENT, L.L.C.
L04000026270 .

CRITCH, ADAM OPT IN SOLUTIONS LLC
L03000003822

CRITCH, ADAM CROSS MOVEMENT, L.L.C.~
L04000026270

CRITCH, ADAM G DMA LEADS, CORP.
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F99000006261
CRITCH, ADAM G HOUSE FAMILY, INC.

P04000067632
CRITCH, ADAM G ABSOLUTE HEALTH INT'L ,

INC. P04000123112
CRITCH, ADAM G D HOUSE FAMILY, INC,
P04000067632

CRITCH, ADAM G MGR ABSOLUTE HEALTH
INT'L , INC. P04000123112

CRITCH, ADAM G MGRM DMA, LLC
102000024379

CRITCH, ADAM G MGRM DMA, LLC

1.02000024379
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OFTHE = 7
ELEVENTHJUDICIAL CIRCUIT,*. <1 =
IN AND FOR MIAMI-DADE 77:. . = =
COUNTY, FLORIDA " = @
IN RE: THE NAME CHANGE OF FAMILY DIVISION = E g
ﬁ:;:, — E:,
07=9009 067"
Adam George Critch R
Petitioner/Father, CASE NOQ. FC
Vanessa Joy Critch . .
Petitioner/Mother.

ORIGINAL .

FINAL JUDGMENT OF CHANGE OF NAME (FA

F [ {_ {“ -y
: ' } JAN 11 2087
This cause came before the Court on {dare} . for a hearing on ;
Petition for Change of Name under section 68.07, Florida Statutes, and it appealERYEY @qugny
that: . o CLERK )
1. Petitioners are a bona fide resident s of Miami-Dade County, '
Florida,
2. X__ Petitioners are the parents of the minor child(ren) named in the petition;
3. Petitioner is the parent of the minor child(ren) named in the petition, and the
. other parent has been properly notified and has either consented or failed to respond,;
Other,
3. Petitioner’s reduest is not for any ulterior or illegal purpose and;
4, granting this petition will not in any manner invade the property rights of others, whether
partnership, patent, good will, privacy, trademark, or otherwise; it is
ORDERED that the:
present name(s) be changed to
(1) Adam George Critch (1) Adam George House Sr.
(2) Vanessa Joy Critch : (2) Vanessa Joy House
(3) Adam George Critch Junior (3) Adam George House Jr.
@) - ‘ @
(5} (5)
(6) , 6) .

by which they shall hereafter be known.
ORDERED ON _ELA 142
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CIRCUTY JUDGE )

TE OF FCORIDA, COUNTY OF DAD

of the
| HEREBY CERTITY that the faregeing isa true and cnrrgc\ cony ol
[ ile tn his office.
ariginai on file i 1his DL : o
H&R\'E‘{ RUVIN, Clerk of L an
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